
-

-

l " 

C~OCE AND IAOOR CCM1I'ITEE 

April 1, 1975 

'1'he neeting was called to o:rder in Roam #213 at 3:05 p.m. on 'I\lesday, April 1, 1975, 
with Senator Gene Echols in the chair. 

PRESENT: Senator Gene E.chols 
Senator Richard Blakenore 
Senator Warren funroe 
Senator Gary Sheerin 
Senator Margie Foote 
Senator William Raggio 

ABSENT: Senator Richa:rd Bryan 

OIHERS PRESENT: See Exhibit "A" 

• 

S.B. 300: Prohibits tmauthorized notor vehicle repair and requires cost estimates and --===-=---= in_vo_,i,-c-es--o_,f,--ch_ar_g_es·-.----------=------=------------

S.B. 301: Regulates repair work on consumer goods and provides penalties. 

Mr. Nash provided the comnittee with copies of the arrarlrrents to both of t.rie ab::)ve 
bills. They are attached as Exhibit 11B11 and "C". These a1n=ndrrents were done with 
the concurrence of Mr. Steele, applicance dealer. Regarding S.B. 300, there are still 
a:>ne differences between the auto dealers and Mr. Nash, but Mr. Nash said he had 
drafted arrendrrents he could live with. 

Senator Echols asked Mr. Nash to discuss when a custorrer requests an estimate. Mr 
Nash said in S.B. 300 if the charge is less than $25, no estimate has to be given. 
He also said they could live with a provision that would allow for a specific waver 
of that requirerrent, which the custoner would have to sicn. The estimate \..Ould have 
to be total estimate with no itemization. If the total estimated charge is exceeded 
by 20 percent or $50, whichever is lesser, t.rie customer must be notified to get addi
tional consent. They provided for oral consent because the tape recording seemed to 
l::e a problem. The sign from consurrer affairs was left in the aID2I1drrent. ~nr. t,Jash 
indicated. they had no really strong feelings on the sign. In regard to S.B. 301, 
.Mr. Nas..."l indicated after lengthy talks with Mr. Steele, they agreed to the prop::>sal 
made in the last session. This would require estimates only at the request of t.he 
custorrer. 

lbbert Steele, Nevada State Electronics Association, testifierl concerning S.B. 301.> 
Under section 3, item 2, where the definition of consumer product is stated, they don't 
feel this is inclusive encugh. He stated this could include anything that is used for 
hate use. He felt the definition should be definerl a little farther. Under section 
6., article 2, retention of statement for two years, they feel this is too long and 
felt one year would be long enough. Under section 8, where it talks about the sign, 
be didn't feel the sign was necessary. Mr. Steele felt if a custorrer asked, the shop 
could tell them where to place corrplaints. 

OYe..'1-

dmayabb
Senate



April 1, 1975

-

-

.. 

Senator l-'.bnroe asked Mr. Steele what he suggested for .improving the definition. Mr. 

Steele said to either add things that could be considered hare use or should only de

fine what things you want and not call then consumer gcods. Senator tbnroe stated there 

was not enough paper to list everything that could be considered a::msumer goods. Mr. 

Steele said he felt it would be better to list only the t"1ings you wanted in the bill and 

rot call them co~r goods. Senator Raggio stated that would be inronsistent because 

if you regulate one item in a certain category, you rrust regulate the others in the sarre 

category. Mr. Steele said that was his point exactly. There was general discussion in 

the a::mn:i.ttee about the definition of consurrer goods. 

Mr. Nash stated he would agreed to changing the two years to one year. He also stated 

it was their intenticn to exclude nobile homes, repair of ooats, notor vehicles, etc. 

He said the repair of boats should be included in S.B. 300. Senator Raggio said you 

shalld specifically exclude boats if you are going to cover t."1em in another bill. Mr. 

Nash agrea:i. 

Bob G.Iinn, Nevada Franchised Auto Dealers, testified next. He stated it wasn't until 

9:00 p.m. the night before this meeting that he had gotten his people together in some 

kind of consensus to present to the carrmittee. He stated the people in the autorrobile 

dealer business are not anxious to absorb any nore obligations un<lf,.r the existing eco

nanic conditions. 

'1'he auto dealers would like to see the estimate made only on the request of the customer. 

dmayabb
CL



April 1, 1975

-

-

-

Page TWo 
April 1, 1975 
corrmcrce and Labor CO!mµ.ttcc 

342 • 
In the matter of the waiver on every request, there are sare practical problems. They 
have i;xx>ple who com:? in and leave their cars, with the keys in, and call later to tell 
you what to fix •. There is a system in Reno called the "early-bird system" wiere people 
bring the car~.iri, leave the keys in a locked box with a note as to what they want done. 
'lbere is a problem of vehicles jamning up in the early rrorning. 'lbe auto dealers are 
concerned about this because only five percent of their custorrers ask for an estimate. 
If it is asked for, they get it. The dealers ask that the estimate be in a lump sum. 
The final bill would detail the parts, labor, etc. They would like to make it clea.r 
that if the estima.te is for diagnostic work only, it \l.'Ould include the cost of asserrbly 
an:1 reassembly. They would also like the right to charge for storage on vehicles which 
are left in the shop after diagrnsis for an extended length of time. They would also 
like to see lan::ruage in the bill that they could charge for an estima.te only if the 
custorrer were notified in advance that there would be a charge. They would like to see 
a provision for waiving the estima.te in those cases where it is requested. Mr. Guinn 
stated the dealers feel there is no need for putt;ing the minirrum charge in. The dealers 
\l.'Ol.lld also like to have a fonn, which would state the law requires them to give an es
timate up::m request and they may not go beyond the estimate without consent. The dealers 
would leave.out how the consent may be obtained because of the controversy about the 
tape recording. The ll)dividual would sign an affadavit, with the notice that he is en
titled to the call back and knows that he is waiving the estimate. The dealers \l.'Ould 
like sc:xre latitude on the call back on an estima.te. The dealers v.0uld like to see the 
language about the replacement of parts cleanErl up, because of warranties. They have 
problems wit,; language in res_Fect to penalties. They would like a flat sum for vio
lation. There is objection on the part of the dealers to the sign. If tl1ere has to 
be a sign, they would propose the size and tenninology of the sign be incorporated in 
the sign. They would also like the violations to willfully and knowingly. Mr. riuinn 
said they would like the sign to rea.d: "State law requires that 'Ul?QI'l request;: any person 
authorizing repairs, rrodification, or maintenance on a rrotor vehicle, such person shall 
be given a written estimate of total charges for labor, parts, and accessories, with no 
charge in excess of that estimate can be made without the consent of the person re
questing or authorizing the work." This would be a large sign conspicuously displayed 
in the service area of the garage. Mr. Guinn said S.B. 300 applies to all rrotor 
vehicles. He said trying to apply these provisions to heavy duty equiprrent is a very 
bad situation; he vJOUld like to see it applied only to passenger cars and light trucks. 

Senator Sheerin stated that he would like to see a corrplete piece of legislation from 
the auto dealers. 

Senator Sheerin rroved that we hold these bills for further action. 
Senator Blakerrore seconded the notion. 
The vote was unan:i.nous with Senator Bryan absent. 

Senator !-bnroe asked Mr. G.linn if they were going to put anything in the new bill al:x)ut 
charging for an estimate. Mr. Guinn said yes it would be in there with the provision 
that no charge could be made unless the customer is told in advance it will be made. 
This was discussed arrong the corrmittee members and Mr. Guinn about the estimate. 

dmayabb
CL



April 1, 1975

-

343 

Senator Echols stated that he had had several calls from car dealers and used car dealers 
saying they felt it was tine they shaped up their acts. They has asked Senator Echols 
to relay their feelings to the conmittee. 

Senator.Echols designated Senator Sheerin and Senator Blakenore to work with these 
people on the amendrrent to S.B. 300. Senatoi;- Echols and Senator Foote will w::>rk with 
Mr. Nash on arrendments to S. B. 301. 

A.B. 287: Gives labor oonmissioner authority to conduct hearings under labor laws. 

Assemblyrran Tiobert Benkovich was the sponsor of this bill and cane forward at this time 
to testify in favor of it. Mr. Benkovich said this was a good bill for the people who 
are oot represented by a union. The bill is needed because the only redress of grievance 
for the average employee is to go out and hire a lawyer and take the enployer to court. 
Primarily what the bill does is allo.v the labor corrnri.ssioner to hold hearings. Page 2, 
line 11, is the trial de oovo provision, which was put in because many opposed the bill 
without it. Mr. Benkovich said if any amendments were to be· considered by the corrmitte 
he would like them to consider page 1, line 20, where a copy of the hearing would have 
to be made available at no cost. The labor carmissioner indicated this would be a 
rurden on his office but they could live with it. 'Ihe arrendment 'WOUld be to sinply leave 
the w::>rd "no" out. 

Stan Jones, Labor Conmissioner, testified next. His written testinony is attached. Ile 
did concur with Mr. Bcnkovich's remarks. Ile stated that an attorney, Paul Lillnboli, has 
endorsed A.B. 287, and Mr. Lamboli has asked Mr. Jones to relay that nessage to the 
comni.ttee. 

Senator Sheerin asked Mr. Jones who 'WOUld hear the conplaints if there were a scp:rato 
departrrcnt o~ hearings officers. Mr. Jones stated if the.re were no cost to the dcv.-::1rt-

dmayabb
CL



April 1, 1975

-

-

-

Page 'Jhrce 
April 1, 1975 
Coimcrce and Labor Cornni ttee 

ment all of these hearings they waild be very pleased to hear them. 
desire was to see the labor laws effectively administered. · 

3li4. 
Ile said their only 

Senator Raggio asked what this bill gave him- that he presently does not have .. Mr. Jones 
stated that at the present time they have no authority to conduct hearings and issue 
findings of fact and conclusions of law. They conduct what arrounts to advisory fact 
finding. After corrlucting the advisory fact finding, they are able to go to the employer 
and recomrend a settlerrent. If the anployer chooses to ignore tl-iat, it nuy re rronths be
fore they can be heard in rourt. Senator Raggio said he thought Chapter 210 gave them 
the right to hold hearings. Mr. Jones said there was nothing in there that provides 
they will make findings of fact. It provides they will conduct the hearing. Then if . 
they find there has been a violation all they can do is refer for a trial de novo. Senato1 
Raggio said it seerced to him that the bill just enlarged their responsibilities. Senator 
Raggio indicated that he had had rorrm.mications on this bill which said the laror corrmis
sioner would have dictatorial rule. Mr. Jones stated he didn't feel this was so and 
thought it was a method of effective administration of the laror and industrial relations 
laws of the State of Nevada. Senator Raggio said under Chapter 210, they already have 
the right to hold hearings if there is any dispute on any of these chapters. He asked 
Mr. Jones if there was ,sorre argurrent on that. .Mr. Jones said yes. 

Mr. Geno Menchetti, District Attorney's office, said there was no definite place in any 
NRS which gives the labor conrnissioner trie rx,.,ver to issue a finding of fact. Senator 
Raggio said C.hapter 607 gives the labor canmissioner the right to enforce all of the 
labor laws of the state. He said A.B. 287 .does not enlarge that aut:lx>rity in any way. 
Senator Raggio said what A.B. 287 did was to define the pa.raneters of the hearing and 
provide a nethod to come down with sorre kind of a finding, judgerrent, or conclusion; 
then to set forth the rramer in which it can be enforced apart from the procedure that 
is now in the law.- Senator Raggio said now it was up to the district attorney to pro
secute. ~1r. Menchetti said that was right. Senator Raggio asked if these all had 
criminal ?enalties. Mr. Jones said no they were civil matters. Mr. !'enchetti said 
what they had done was not increase the p:JWers of the labor commissioner, rot really 
defined them further. There was discussion between Mr. .Menchetti and the committee 
about the judgenent situation. 

George Hawes, assistant to Lou Paley, AFirCIO, testified next. His organization endorsed 
A.B. 287. He said Mr. Benkovich mentioned taking out the w:>rd "no" on page 1, line 20. 
They would like to see the w:>rd "no" left in as amended. 

Senator Sheerin said Mr. Jones didn't mention the cost and wondered if there was a fiscal 
note. Mr. Jones stated there w:>uld be no fiscal note. He said trie amendnent could be 
adda:l at no cost. Mr. Ha-wes said he would concede to that thought. 

Bob Alkire, Kennecott Copper, testified next. He stated that he rould not argue that 
the enployee doesn't deserve equal protection U..'1CEr the law. He said that sorre of t11e 
"little people" m:mtioned today were represented by sorre of the rrost powerful labor 
unions in the country. His concern with A~B. 287 is that its elasticity ma.y enable it 
to interfere with the collective bargaining procedures wherein they provide for binding 
arbitration and grievance procedures within their collective bargaining agreerrents. He 
w:>uld like to see the bill amended so that the labor corrmissioner could not interfere 
with that collective bargaining procedure and the grievance procedure. He "vJOuld also 
like to add a section that says this statute does not apply to employees and errployers 
who are. covered by collective bargaining agreements in force or conterrplated. He said 
they don't need a third party interfering until both sides agree that they can't rrove 
and they have provisions for that in their contracts now. 

ove.r 

dmayabb
CL



April 1, 1975

-

-

-

\ 

Senator Sheerin asked Mr. Alkire if he had any proposed language. Mr. Alkire said he had suggested the added section mentioned in the previous paragraph. Senator Raggio asked if they had any problems at the present ti_rre. Mr. Alkire stated not at t.his time. Senator Raggio said the la.J:or conmissioner has the pc:Mer to do these things and have you found any interference with the grievance procedures that are in the existing contracts. Mr. Alkire stated he was not aware of any problems with the existing statutes, but he felt this went sanE.'What beyond that. Mr. Alkire said the reason he said that was because the bill gives the labor canmissioner µ:>wer to detennine what is a dispute and to enter that dispute arrl rrake a binding arbitration. The .only appeal, as Mr. Alkire sees it, rutside of the Administrative Procedures Act, is back to the labor conmissioners CMn detennination for judicial affirmation. 

Mr. Alkire stated that he wondered if the state wanted to get involved in day to day labor-managem:mt disputes. Senator Raggio the labor corrmissioner already has this authority. He said the bill really deleniates what ha:rpens at t1:le hearings; it doesn't enlarge his area of jurisdiction. Mr. Alkire said he thought this was rDw binding on all parties and he wasn't aware that it was binding on all parties prior to this. Senator R.-:iggio said he was sure it was intended to be because why give the laror corrrnissioner pc:Mer to hold hearings and sutpocna witnesses if.it wasn't SUHJOSed to have sorrc ncaning. Mr. Alkire said he had no problem with that but he felt it interferes with 

dmayabb
CL



April 1, 1975

-

-

Page Four 
April 1, 1975 
CornOC?rcc and Lal:x>r Cornni ttec 

346 

the process that they already have arrl. develor:ed to handle this situation. Senator 

Raggio said that would be an alternate process. Mr. Alkire f",aid yes, but it was just 

as binding. Senator Raggio said their grievance procedure results in a judg~nt. Mr. 

Alkire said they go to binding arbitration. Senator Raggio said that w::>uld be depending 

on the agreement. Senator Raggio said what Mr. Alkire was suggesting was language that 

a lal:x>r agr~t nay provide for procedures to determine grievances which ITUst be 

exhausted befor'e resorting to this procedure. Mr. Alkire said that w::>uldn' t happen in 

· their situation because their exhaustive procedure is binding arbitration. 

Senator M:>nroe said suppose you have 100 nen w::>rking in a mine that goes broke and they 

don't get their wages. He wanted to know if this was covered by binding arbitration or 

if the labor conmissioner could step in . .Mr. Alkire stated he didn't know that the lalx>r 

cormtlssioner didn't already have that power. Senator tbnroe aske:i if he wanted to re

strict him in that case. Mr. Alkire stated no, he wouldn't want to restrict that. 

Senator Blakerrore said he thought Mr. Alkire's concern was tl-iat this could unbalance 

their contract. Mr. Alkire stated it wruld interfere with it. Senator Blakerrore said 

the thrust of the bill is for the man who is not covered under a labor agreerrent. Mr. 

Alkire said naybe the way to say it is for those who are already covered by binding 

arbitration procedures .under collective bargaining agreement. Senator Raggio said what 

if it doesn't cover all of the areas of the labor laws that have violations arrl what 

about ma.tters that aren't covered by the oontract. Mr. Alkire said the lal:x>r corrmissioner 

w:>uld still have powrer to intervene since those are outside the contract. Senator 

Raggio said what he was suggesting is that if there is a oontract that rovers this area, 

that the person must first exhaust his renroies under this contract. Senator Raggio 

asked Mr. Alkire if that would solve the problem. Mr. Alkire replied that he thought 

so, provided they are exhausted within the contract. 

Senator Sheerin asked Mr. Benkovich why the Assembly rejecte:i the proposed anendrrent. 

Mr. Benkovich stated it was a compromise. Senator Sheerin then asked Mr. Jones if he 

oppose;l the proposed am:mdment. Mr. Jones stated he was the.re to try and effectively 

administer the labor and industrial laws of the State of Nevada. He stated that no 

where in the labor and industrial laws will you find the authority given to the Nevada 

State Labor Commissioner, to intervene in a labor managerrent collective bargaining dis

pute. Senator Sheerin asked if he opposed the amendment. Mr. Jones stated that there 

had beep no amendment proposed in the Assembly. He stated they 'v\Ould agree to the amend

rrent with the exception that they do not believe the employer should be able to oon

spire to violate the labor and industrial laws of the State. .Mr. Jones stated that there 

was a labor-management agreement in existence that called for less than the statutory 

minimum wage; and he thought that labor and nanagerrent shouldn't be able to do things of 

that nature. Senator 1'-b:nroe said you could solve that problem by adding that the statute 

does not apply to those agreerrents unless it is violation of the lalx>r laws of the State. 

Senator Raggio and Mr. Alkire discussed the arrendatory language briefly. 

At this tine Senator Echols entered two telegrams into the record; one from Associated 

General Contractors and the other from Southern Nevada Borre Builders. Both organizations 

were opposed to A.B. 287. {Exhibits "D" and "E".) 

ove..r 

dmayabb
CL



April 1, 1975

-

-

347 

-----
(i' 

Clint Knoll, Nevada Association of Employers, testified next. They are opposed to the 
bill very strongly for several reasons. They are as follows. 
1) • Appointees, such as Mr. Jones, are suIJPOsed to be disinterested parties. 
2). Alrerrled bill before the comni.tee allows the comnissioner to appoint a designee. 
3). The bill does not establish qualifications or restrictions on mo the designee 

might be: and it is quite possible that h~ might ar,point sorreone outside his office. 
4). The detennination as to what is a dispute is also left up to the corrmi.ssioner or 

his designee. That is provided for in section three, paragraph one. 
5) • In section four, the decision becomes enforcable as law· in ten days following such 

mailing of a decision. 
6). This act provides that the labor corrmissioner may invite to the hearing people 

that have no specific interest in that hearing. 
7). It gives him the power to engage in a class action suit in reverse. Mr. Knoll ex

pourrled upon this briefly. 
8) • This bill would deny any errployer a day in court. 
9). It. is mw proposed that the judicial review be ma.de available, as provided in 

Chapter 233.B of the Revisro Statutes. This is a reference to the Nevada Admi.nistra
ti ve Procedures Act. The intent of this chapter was to provide for an appeal pro
cedure. Mr. Knoll discussro this point briefly. 

Senator Sheerin askEd if a state board of hearings officers· .had the p:>Wer in A.B. 287, . 
\'.O\lld the bill be nore acceptable to Mr. Knoll. M,r. Knoll said they ¼OUld not object 
to any bill with resp::,nsible, authoritative people qualifiErl for the position. Senator 
Sheerin aska:l if Mr. Knoll was familiar with the procroures usa:l with professional dis
putes with teachers. Mr. Knoll said yes. He also said he would rruch prefer that pro
cedure over A.B. 287. 

!Iemy G.TI"_911Cr, General Mmager of Mallory Electric, testified next. He is also presi
dent of the Nevada Manufacturers Association, Carson City Branch. They are against 

dmayabb
CL



April 1, 1975

-

-

• 

Page Five 
April 1, 1975 
COrrmJL'CC arrl Luber Conrnittce 

A.B. 287, especially Section 3, lines 8 to 13, in which the labor cornnissioncr or his 
dcsignce nny conduct a hearing any place that is convenient to the parties. If there 
was another way of conducting these hearings without giving full judicial authority to 
the labor corrmissioner, he would like to see. an ame:ndm::mt. They feel an Cfll)loycr should 
be a part of the cxxrmission. Senator Sheerin said they were only adding one r:crson and 

that was the labor camtissioner. Mr. Gardner said he felt rranagenent should be rcpresentec 
Senator Sheerin said if you added mmagerrent you could have two people in a deadlock so 
yoo would have to add three people. Senator Sheerin said he was suggesting a single 
individual who is not enployed by the labor camti.ssioner or anyone else. 

Senator Echols asked Senator Sheerin if there was sane legislation l:eing passed on tha°½-. 
Senator Sheerin asked Mr. Benkovich who stated that Assanblyrran Barengo did have a bill. 

Senator Sheerin asked Mr. Gardner if there were an independent.neutral party, not the 
lator ccmni.ssioner, in A.B. 287, w:>uld the bill be acceptable to his group. 1'1r. r..ardner 
said he was sure it would. 

John M3.clole, Associated C':ieneral Contractors, testified next. He wanted to go on record 
as being q:posed to A.B. 287., They do not view- the labor corrmissiorer as an independent 
third party. 

Robert Guinn, Nevada Franchised Auto Dealers A.ssociation, said his organization would 
t.;il<e the same position as the Associated General Contractors Association. 

A.B. 28: Provides for state fire rrarshall to adopt minimum standards on installation 
of nnbile homes in rrobile heme parks. 

Dan Oiinan, Nevada State Fire Marshal, testified in favor of A.B. 28. The purpose of 
the bill is to allow the division to adopt a standard for nobile home parks. These 
would be minimum standards and would not be retroactive; it addresses itself to new 
nnbile home parks. He showed a booklet to the corrmittee entitled "Standard for ~bbile 
Hare Parks." (Exhibit "F".) The purpose of the standards is to encourage uniformity 
throughout the nation. It rovers rrobile home park design and land use, rrobile home 
lot and facilities, nnbile home acessories and structures, rrobile home park permanent 
buildings, nnbile home park plumbing systems, rrobile home park electrical systems, 
nobile home park fuel supply systems, and nnbile ~ park fire safety. They are in
terested in setting these minimum standards because their control leaves off at the 
unit itself, and so there will be uniformity throughout the state. 'I'he City of North 
Las Vegas was the first city to adopt the standard and others are considering it. 
Senator Blakerrore asked Mr. Quinan to speak to the sanitation. Mr. Q.Iinan said there 
were sections of the code that refer to sanitation. 

fJve, 

dmayabb
CL



April 1, 1975

-

-

• 

349 

Senator Blakerrore said he wondered what the fire narshal was doing getting involved in 
something so far afield from fire protection. Mr. Qiinan stated they were involved be
cause rrany of their complaints are from consurrers who have lx>ught rrobile horres and have 
no one to tell them how to connect them; and many are connected wrong. Senator Raggio 
said that last session they imposed many of these duties on the fire marshal and gave 
him rrobile hane jurisdiction. Mr. Quinan gave some exarrples of how connecting electricity 
would be connected to the fire marshal's office. Senator Raggio asked if they weren't 
getting into the area of planning and said the regional planning commissioner of Washoe 
County would have to awrove them. Mr. Quinan said that was right and they didn't get 
into ~t at all. Senator Raggio said if this bill was passed, w:>uldn 't it be manda-
tory for him to substitute these standards for the standards for the regional planning 
corrmission. Mr. Quinan said it doesn't address itself to zoning. This is an area that 
is set aside for local jurisdiction. He said there was nothing in there that addressed 
itself to that type of authority.. They are talking alx>ut arrangerrents wit.l-iin the park 
parameters itself. Senator Raggio said the regional planning commission has to approve 
a layout of the park and the fire chief canes in to verify there are enough hydrants 
and roan for fire trucks to b.lrn around. Senator Raggio asked if there were any ob
jections to the bill from planning ccmnission, fire depart:rrents, or rrobile horre people. 
Mr. Quinan said they had received no objections to~ bill. 

Dick Bast, State Fire Marshal Office, said there problems enforcing the standards which 
were given to than in the last session. 

Senator Raggio asked Mr. Quinan what the basis was for saying this would not be retro
active. Mr. Q.Iinan read fran the booklet, p~ge SOlA-7, part 1.1 C:ieneral. Senator 
Raggio said this would not awly where there were any local regulations. Mr. Q..Iinan 
said these would be minimum standards arid the local governrrents could go beyond that. 
Mr. Bast st<x>d from the audience and said the nane of the booklet was going to changed 
and. explained why. . 

Senator M:Jnroe asked Mr. Quinan if m would have any objections to putting an ~ndment 
on this bill that the rules and regulations w:>uld have to be approved by the legislative 
comni.ssion before it could bcrone affective. Mr. Quinan said no he w0uld have no objcc-

dmayabb
CL



April 1, 1975

-

-

-

Page Six 
April 1, 1975 
camicrce and Labor Canmittcc 

tion to holding hearings. Senator Raggio asked what conmission \<X)Uld hold than und 
Mr. Qllinan said the Cnvcrnor's Conmission on r-'bbile Homes. Senator Raggio asked what 
ccmnission hears under the Administrative Procedures Act. Ile did say he thought it 
\-JOlll.d be inappropriate for this to cone before the legislative comnission. 

Senator Raggio said he was co:ocerned aoout Section 2 on page 1. Senator M:mroe said 
that was his concern too. Senator Raggio and .Mr. Quinan discussed this section briefly. 

A.B. 241: Corrects internal reference in statute authorizing laror corrmissioner to 
gather statistics. 

Stan Jones, State Labor Conmissioner, testified in favor of A.B. 241. He provided each 
cx::mnittee nanber with copies of Chapter 607 .150 of NRS. {Exhibit "G".) 'Ihis is prior 
to the 1973 r.eg-islati ve Session. At the bottom of that sarre page is a copy of NRS 
607.150 follcwin:J the 1973 legislative session. The Nevada State Legislature in 1973 
adq:)ted an Occupational Safety and Health Act. This is chapter 618, and the cover page 
is attached. \·~hen the legislative bill drafter extracted 607.150 sub. 1B and took that 
fran the Labor Ccmnissioner's jurisdiction arrl placed it in the Nevada In:lustrial Comnis
sion's jurisdiction in.Chapter 618, they made an error arrl inserted Chapter 618. That 
was rot inteded and the Legislative Counsel Bureau indicated that was an error and sub
mitted A.B. 241 for correction of an error· they made in 1973. It is purely a house
keeping neasure an:1 does not add any new jurisdiction to the office of the Nevada State 
Labor Cannission. 

George Hawes, assistant to Lou Paley, AFL-CIO, testified and said they wished to go on 
record as being in favor of A.B. 241. 

Clint Knoll, Nevada Association of Employers, testified next. He was opposed to this 
bill. He did agree that A.B. 241 w9-5 reverting back to forn'er authority that was vested 
in the Labor Comnissioner. Ile said this bill would allow the laror corrmissioner to 
appoint his officer or agents. He felt that someone with authority and responsibility 
should be allowed to look at these payroll records, etc. He didn't feel that just any
one sb:Juld be allowed to look at these records. 

Senator Raggio said what they were fearful of was that getting facts and statistics 
can allow him to l(X)k at payroll records. Mr. Knoll said he certainly could. Senator 
Raggio asked Mr. Jones if that was right. Mr. Jones replied that it wuld allow the 
office of the Nevada State Labor Corrmissioner to go in and gather facts and statistics 
that w::>uld be required to secure compliance with,the labor and industrial relations laws. 
Senator Raggio asked if that meant they could go into Kennecott Copper an:1 get their 
payroll records. Mr. Jones said they could go in and audit their payroll records if 
there were violations of the labor laws. That's as it was prior to 1973. Senator 
Raggio said he wasn't sure he would go along wit.ti the interpretation that the labor 
a::mmissioner could go into a business and seize their records. Mr. Jones stated there 
were tines that the only way to make a determination was to look at the records of the 
ronpany. Senator Raggio asked what he has been doing without the authority. Mr. Jones 
stated they have been doing it. Senator Raggio said his problem was that getting the 
facts arrl statistics doesn't mean they have the right to go in arrl audit payroll records. 
There was discussion 1::etween the corrmittee irembers about this. 

dmayabb
CL



April 1, 1975

-

-

• 

351 

Mr. Kix>ll stated that when they go to these hearings, they bring their records. He said there was no problem there. Senator Raggio said Mr. Knoll's concern is that they will clfP)int scnEOne else as his agent. Mr. Knoll said that was correct, someone who is not unbiase:1, disinterested, impartial auditor. Senator Raggio asked if that has ever 
occurred where he has aPfX)inted someone outside his office_. Mr. Knoll said no. 
Senator Raggio asked Mr. Jones if he regarded that language that is in t.here naw to give 
him that authority to apfX)int soma:me who is not employed within your office to do that. 
Mr. Jones said absolutely not. He stated no one had ever been appointed outside the office of the Nevada State Labor Corrmissioner. He also said it would re physically impossible for him to do everything by himself. Senator Foote said that because of his budgetary situation he is going to have to apfX)int people within his office. 
Senator Echols suggested soma aJIEndatory language.which would say "the regularly anployed." 
'!'his language was disaisse:1 by the canmittee. · 
Raym::>nd Bohart, Federated Employers Association, testified next. He stated that he opp:>sa:l A.B. 241 ,and A.B. 287. 

A.B. 256: Increases. minimum wage for enployees in private enployrrent. 
Stan Jones, Nevada State Labor Conmissioner, testified in favor of the bill. Tm bill has been illIDrrlcd to comply with SOffiJ of the objections that were raised in the l\ss0.rnbly. 
It comports with the minimum wages providro by the Federal Fair Lal:or Standards l\ct. It does not escalate at a rrore ~apid rate or a larger rate thun the Fair I..iclbor Standards 
Act. 'I'h} min:im.lm wage in Nevada at this t.irrc is 10 cents per hour less thiln the Federal 

dmayabb
CL



April 1, 1975

-

-

• 

Page Seven 
l\pril 1, 1975 
Corcrrcrce and Labor Corrmi.ttee 

Fair Labor Standards Act for anployees who were covered prior to 1966. The urud.mi.un 
of $2.30 per hour that A.B. 256 reaches on January 1, 1976 is at the sane tirre fW>~ 
arrl in the same anount that the F.F.L.S.l\. 

Senator Sheerin asked what the difference between ·206 l\ and 206 B were. Mr. Jones said 
206 A is agriculture and 206 Bis an anployee that would cone under the coverage of the 
Federal Fair Labor Standards Act as ~ded in 1967, 1972, and 1974. Senator Sheerin 
asked if these were federal requirem:mts. Mr. Jones said it was the federal minimum 
wage. 

George Hawes, assistant to I.Du Paley, AFL-CIO, testified next. He stated they support 
A.B. 256 with the amerdrrents and hopa:l it v.0uld pass. 

Bob Alkire, Kennecott Copper, asked if the exceptions granted are the sane that are 
granted in the Federal Fair Labor Standards Act. Mr. Jones stated that the amendrrents 
are as they are written into the Federal Fair Labor Standar~ Act. The bill does not 
conflict with the Equal Opportunity Employment Act. 

Senator M:mroe noved a do pass on A.B. 256. 
Senator Foote seconded'the notion. 
M::>tion carried with Senators F.chols, Bryan, and Raggio absent. 

There being no further business the rreeting adjourned at 5:45 p~m. 

Respectfully submitted: 

~2~ 
Kristine Zohner, Corrmittee Secretary 

Approved by: 

~~ 

dmayabb
CL



:i 
• I 

. ;1 

} SENATE (o M\ tYtf?C\' e + l..-6. bci, C" COMMITTEE 

ROOM JL :;l\ 3 · . -
a1 \\Af?:>do.j DATE A pn I l 1 fq J!:> . _ ----- -- - .. ------------ ----·---------- - - ··------ -· .. ---· .. -·--

353 

..... -•·-·•·• -----·-···--··-·---------
. NA.~ ORGANIZATION ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER 

------·-··----· -- -•---,--..•-·--·----·-·····-···- •·•• ... ---· -·-··--· ----- --------·--
' 

;j 

i • c--.--·-··--------·---·-·-·--··----···------·------------

I _. .. _· .· 

--------·-·--------·•• -··--------·--•----·••·•----
d ·, 
:! 

--- -------------••••~•-•- -•-••·--• .,_. •< •-----·••·•-- -~-•-• • ~ • •--•-W •••·-•"'--••---•----·-.. •-••--- ;·-
\ ,, 

,. 
-,-- - ;f . . . . - ---·..i... 

·i 

--- ==== - --- --- ---- -- -------~- :-.. .... 



SECTION 1: 

SECTION 2: 

-

SECTION 3: 

-

5't, :;,OD 

f'i h, hi-/- ( ( a\' 

SENATE BILL }iQ. 300 354 

chapte_r: 598 of NRS is hereby amended by adding thereto 

the provisions set forth as sections 2 to 12 inclusive, 

of this act. 

As used in .sections 2 to 12 inclusive, of this act, un

less the context otherwise requires: 

1. "Garage" means any business establishment, .sole pro

proprietorship, firm, corporation, association or other 

legal entity that engages in the business of repairing, 

modifying or performing maintenance work, including all 

warranty work, on motor vehicles. 

2. nGarageman" means any person who owns, operates, con-

trols or manages a garage. 

3. "Motor vehicle" means every self-propelled device in, 

upon or.by which any person is or may be transported or 

drawn upon a public highway, excepting devices used ex

clusively upon stationary rails or tracks. 

4. "Person" means any natural person, corporation, firm, 

association, partnership, agent, employee and other legal 

entity capable of having legal rights and responsibilities. 

Whenever any garagcman accepts or assumes control of a 

motor vehicle for the purpose of 111<1king or completing any 

repair, modification or mainten~ncc work, including all 
+n ~L. C. ~ ~ ~ ~ \t ~5.(.)<.., ~ t

warranty work,' he shall comply with the provisions of Lt~) 

sections 4 to 10, inclusive, of this act. 



- S f.C'l' J ON .· 4 : 

SECTION 5: 

-

SECTION 6: 

• 

P.2 

155 ._,._ 

J • A c3aril<Jcman shn 11 c.l isc lose ora 1 ly and in the work 

order uuthorizing a diugnosis if a clwrge will be mac.le 

for: 

(a) Diagnosing a malfunction. 

(b) Rcu.ss0mbling a motor vehicle if the customer 

. does not authorize the repair, modification or 

maintenance after the motor vehicle has been dis

assembled. 

2. The amount of any charge under subsection 1 shall be 

dis~lose~ prior to the diagnosis. 

1. The person authorizing the repair, modification or 

maintenance, including all warranty work, of a motor 

vehicle shall be furnished a work order that indicates 

the total estimated charge for all parts and labor neces

sary for a specific job. 

2. The work order shall be signed by the garageman or 

by a person authorized by the garageman to make the es~ 

timate or statement. 

3. The person authorizing the repair, modification or 

maintenance, including all warranty work, shall sign and 

be given a copy of the work order before any work is 

started. 

1. The consent of the person authorizing the repair, 

modification or maintenance work, including all warranty 

work, shall be obtained for any additional charges ncccs-

A. 
sary for the performance of such work, if the additional 

charges were not included in the original estimate or 



- , 

SECTION 8: 

-

P.3 

Upon n.:qucst of the customer at the· time the work 

order is taken, the automotive repair dealer shall 

return replaced parts to the custaner at the time of 

the canpletion of the work excepting such parts as may 

be exempt because of size, weight, or other similar 

factors from this requirement by regulations of the 

department and excepting such parts as the automotive 

repair dealer is required to return to the manufacturer 

or distributor under a warranty arrangement. If such 

parts must be returned to the manufacturer or distribu

tor, the dealer at the time the work order is taken shall 

offer to show, and upon acceptance of such offer or re

quest shall show, such parts to the customer upon com

pletion of the work, except that the dealer shall not 

be required to show a replaced part when no charge is 

being made for the replacement ·pa~t. 

1. A garageman shall furnish the person authorizing 

the repair, modification 6r maintenance of a motor vehicle, 

including all warranty work,or the person entitled to 

possession of the motor vehicle an invoice of the charges 

which shall contain the following information: 

(a) •rhe name of the person u.uthorizing the repairs; 

(b) A statement of the total charges with separate 

subtotal prices for service work and parts and the 

amount of sales tax tlpplicu.ble to each subtotal; 



-

-

• 

p. '1 

(c) An itemization and description of all parts 

used to repc1ir the motor vehicle and. the total 

charge for each part. 'fhc invoice sh-all clc.:1rly 

state if: 

357 

(1) Any used, rebuilt or reconditioned parts 

were used; 

(2) A part of a component system is composed 

of new and used, rebuilt or reconditioned parts; 

and 

(3) Any work was subcontracted to another per-

son; 

(d) The hourly rate of labor and the number of hours 

charged. If the hours charged are not the actual 

hours worked, but are hours as determined by a flat

rate manual, the invoice shall indicate that fact 

and shall identify the flat-rate manual by name; and 

(e) A description of all other charges. 

2. In the case of a motor vehicle registered in the state 

of Nevada no lien for labor or materials provided under 

NRS 108.267 to 108.360, inclusive, may be enforced by sale 

or otherwise unless an invoice as described in subsection 

1 has been given by delivery in person or by certified 

mail to the l;'lst-known address of the registered and the 

legal owner of the motor vehicle. In all other c.:is~s such 

notice shall be made to the last-known address of the 

registered owner and other person known to have or to 

claim an interest in the motor vehicle. 



• 

-

• 

P.5 

338 

The garagcm~n shall retain copies of any work order 

or invoice required by sections 4 to 8, inclusive, of 

this act, as an ord i.n.:1ry bus incss record of the g<1r<1<JC, 

for a period of not lc!3S than 1 year from the date such 

work or<ler or invoice is signed. 

SEc•r ION 10: A garilge:man who h.:1s performed diugnostic or repair work 

upon a motor vehicle shall not detain the motor vehicle 

pursuant to a common law or statutory lien for such work, 

or otherwise have the benefit of such lien, nor shall he 

have the right to sue on any contract for the repairs 

done by him, unless he has complied with the requirem·ents 

of sections 4 to 10, inclusive, of this act. 

SECTION 11: 1. The consumer affairs division of the department of , 

commerce shall design and approve a sign which shall be 

placed in all garages in a place and manner conspicuous 

to the public. 

2. The s_ign shall give the customer notice of the pro

visions of sections 4 to 10, inclusive, of this act and 

shall include a statement that: 

(a) Inquiries and complaints regarding service may 

be made to the garagcrnan; and 

(b) unresolved complaints may be brought to the 

-
attention of the consumer affairs division of the 

department of commerce. 

3. The sign shall list the address and telephone number 

of the. consumer nf fairs division of the department of 

commerce. 

I 

I 
I 
! 
I 



P.6 
'1 r.;9 
o.....1JU 

• Sf:CT!_Q.fi._1~: 1. l\ny pcn,on who, in the course of his business or 

occupation, knowingly violates the provisions of sec

tions 4-11, inclusive, of this Jct is .engaging in a 

deceptive trade practice. l\ny such violation is sub

ject to'the provisions of NRS 598.360 to 598.640, inclu-

• 

sive. 

2. The attorney general, commissioner of consumer 

affairs or any district attorney may bring an action to 

recover from any person who fails to comply in any material 

respect with the provisions of sections 4 to 8, inclu

sive, of this act a civil penalty as follows: 

(a} $250 for the first violation. 

(b) $500 for the second violation. 

(c} $1,000 for the third or any subsequent violation. 

In any action brought pursuant to NRS 598.540 and NRS 

598.570 to 598.600, inclusive, the civil penalty provided 

in this .subsection may be recovered in addition to the 

penalties provided in subsections 1 and 3 of NRS 598.640. 

3. Such civil penalties shall be in addition to any 

other penalty or remedy available for the enforcement of 

sections 4 to 11, inclusive, of this act. 

4. For any violation by an employee of a repair de~ler, 

the employee and the repair dealer are jointly liable. 

SEC'l'ION 13: NRS 6861\.300 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

6861\.300 1. l\n insurer who issues vehicle insurance 
. 

shall not delay making payment for any motor vehicle 

~1ysical damage claim after receiving~ statement of 

chnrgcs, pursuant to the provisions of [NRS 487.035,] 



• 
P.7 

!:.P-ctjon 8 of th:i.s act, from any person or gnrage 

previously authorized by the insurer to perform the 

repair work required by such physicol dzimagc claim. 

2. A delay, within the meaning of this section, is 

failure ~o issue a check or draft, payable to the per

son repairing or to the insured and person repairing 

jointly, within 30 days after the insurer's receipt of 

the statement of charges for repair work which has been 

satisfactorily completed. 

SECTION 14: NRS 487.035 is hereby repealed. 

-



• 

- , 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
1a 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

---------'------
SENATE BJLL NO. '.'01 -COl\1MII ILE ON 

COMMERCE AND LABOR 

MAkCII 5, l!n5 
-----o---

Rcfcrrcd to Com.mittcc on Commc:rcc and J .:ihor 

S.U.301 

. ~ . 
SUM:l.tARY- -Regulate~ ,~r work t>n Cl•n~umcr goocls and pruvitlcs rt:nalties. 

Fi~cal Note: No. ( HOR ·52-2_29) 

~-;. 

Exrl.A!<ATIOl'--Mattc-r in ltnlit:-s b new; matter In bracJ..cts ( J h 
m:.teri:il to 't,c omitted. 

-~ 
· AN ACT relatint to tr:1de regulations :ind practices; rc,s-ulating r~r work on 

con~umer go..~ds by !-Cltini; requirements re~rccting work orders, statements of 
charges, di;clo;urc, notice, custt>mer·s c,>n~o.:nt and the return of rcpla,cd parts; 
providing dcfinitic 1ns; m:iking cc11:1in acts a lk,:eptivc trade practice; rroviding 
civil and criminal ro.:n:.iltics: h•j' "~"R" l>"l'S H,7,QJS, rel..!in~ -I~~ 
d~ncs1· for ·111•q• 1,- liile cq·•iP:; :,nd rroviding other mailers properly relating 
thereto. 

' . 
The I't'ople of the State of Nevada, Tt'prescnted in Senate and Assembly, 

· do enact as fallows: · 

SECTION l. .Chapter 598 of NRS is hereby amended by adding 
thereto the pro,·isions set forth as sections 2 to IO, inclusive, of this act. 

SEC. 2. As u.wd in this chapter, "person" mewzs any natural person, 
corporution, part11erslzip, association or other legal rntity. 

SEC. 3. As wed in sections 3 to JO, i11clusfre, of this act, unless the 
context rcq11in·s otherwise: 

1. "Appli,mc:cs" includes but is 1101 limited to air cunditioncrs, refrig
aarurs, frec;.as, ra111;,·s, ovens, dishwashers,. washing muclzincs, clothes 
dryers, garl,agc disposals and trash compactors. 

2. "Co11.\11111t·r. goods" means any ,1rtfcle, product or commodity of 
llll}' kind or class which is 1iscd or bought for 11.~e primarily for personal, 
family or household purposes. The tam includes n,nplianct'S, bicycles, 
~. home electronic equipmt·nt, ,;,,,..}1irc-Jt.1111t.¥:, HH>tm , d,f't"llcs, .tcwillg 
mac/1im•s,.J,,.iJit,1•t1 and typewriters. 

3. "llt>me rlc·ctro11ic eq11ip111cm" includes b11t is not limited to calcu
lators, tt'lc,·ision sets, radios, plwnographs, amplifiers, tuners and vther 
mulio or 1·iili-o rc·cording or playk1ck <',111ir111c11t and co111po11c11ts. 

4.-- "\fo11ilc 4,w-1,;" is.Jl,·fi~,,•,1--tu it1 NUS 4~?-:H47. 
-$. "Mc•/il, Ii hit Fe" is dtfi,11 ..' tl!!ifl N~ft i'~']-A>i-5. 
~I. ~'I }'t,i, tft m~• m<·,ms a person who, for compn1.\atio11, n1gages 1 

··~~·•. 

361 



•
. the 'bu~;incss of rcp<1iring, servicing,' maintaining or diu1Jnosing 

lfunc:tions of consumer <JOocls, but docs not include a person pcr
for,ning repairs that he is licensed to perform by the state contrac-
tors' board. . • · 

" ~ •• (J"'\ .. A,IJv.TVt.,A ~ • 

~- "n,:r,o ir" or ",·-~pail'. wot k" mcons a 11 repairing, scrvici ng, 
m;tint~ining or diagnosi~g of malfunctions of consumer goods for com-
~0nsation. · 

,8. "Tpa i ler'' 10 (lofin~d e.o iFt NRS •1H2. 12-5. 

• 
~ .. 2. A rQpair dealer may charge for the making of a service call 

without ~~q obtained written authorization from the customer, 
but the i~ dealer shall orally inform the customer of the amount 
of any such charge at the time the customer requests the service call. 

a 3. If a charge is to be made for diagnosing a malfunction, or 
W>r reassembling the unit if the customer does not authorize repairs, 
the~ dealer shall disclose each such charge to the customer 
orally as well as in the work order authorizing such diagnosis or any 
disassembly or reassembly. . 

~ . 

Section 5. No charge may be made for nop~ work done or parts sup-

362 

plied in excess of the price estimated in the ~ork order wi~1out the 
consent of the customer,. which shall be obtained after it is determined 
that the estimated price is insufficient and before the additional 
parts are supplied. 

Section 6. 1. All ~ work done 
all warranty work, shall be recorded 
shall contain: 

~ . . by a F-OpaJ,.C dealer, including 
on~ statement of charges which 

(a) A.description of all repair work done and parts supplied; 
(b) J:f. the customer-so requests at the time the work order is 

taken, an itemization of each part supplied with its part number and 
price, but miscellaneous small parts may be collectively described and 
priced; 

(c) A clear identification as such of any used, rebuilt or recon
ditioned part supplied; 

(d) The fact that a pdrt of a component system repaired is composed 
of l,oth new and used, rebuilt or reconditioned purts, where that is 91e case; 

(e) .J:l:.s. tact that any part of the repair work was subcontr,wtcd to 
another ~ dealer, where that is the case;., 

~ 
( f) Separate subtotals of charges for ~~HH.:r:- work and for ~arts, not 



• 
1. (a) If a customer requests an estimate for rcp~irs nccess~ry 

• 

for a specific job, the service dealer shall make such an esti

mate in writing, which estimate shall include parts and labor, 

and the service dealer may.not charge for work done or parts sup

plied in excess of the estimate without prior consent of the cus

tomer. The estimate shall be signed by the customer and by the 

repair dealer or by a person authorized by the repair dealer to 

make the estimate, and a copy of the estimate shall be given to 

customer before any work is started. -

363 

(b) If a service dealer intends to charge a fee for preparing a 

written estimate, he shall advise the customer of the amount of such 

fee in writing prior to the preparation of said written estimate. 

(c) No service dealer ·shall charge for work done or parts supplied 

in excess of the written estimate without prior oral or written 

consent of the customer; and if such consent is oral, the service 

dealer shall make a notation on the invoice of the date, time, name 

of the person authorizing the additional repairs, telephone number, 

if any, name of the person receiving such oral consent, conditions 

of such consent, if any, together with a specification of the addi

tionai parts and labor and the total ilddition~l cost. 

-



364 

•

i.nclu<lin,J !:;ales tax. und separ,1tc st<1tc111r.:nts of the sales tax, if ;rny, 
applicable to c.1ch !mbtotal: 

(g} •rhc hourly rate of labor and the number of hours ch<1rc1c<l, and 
(h} 'l'he f;ict that the hours chan.1cd arc not the actuul hours· 

worked, but are an estimate by a flat-r.:ite manual, where that is the 
cusc, and in such case, the flat-rate manual shal 1 be id<~ntif icd by 
name. . 

2. •rhc r~<lculer shall give one copy of the statement of 
chc1rr1cs to the customer and retain one copy in his files for at least 
2 years. 

§!:ct-!_on 7. If .the customer so requests at the time the work order is 
taken, the~ dealer shall return replaced parts to the customer 
at the. time of the completion of the work, except such parts as the 
~ dealer must return to the manufacturer or distributor under a 
warranty arrangement. If parts must be returned to the manufacturer 
or distributor, the dealer at the time the work order is taken shall 
offer to show, and upon acceptance of such offer shall show, such parts 
to the customer upon completi•on of the work. 

Section 8. The consumer affairs division of the department of coromerce 
shall design and approve a sign which shall be placed in all~
dealer locations in a place and manner conspicuous to the public. The 
sign shall give the customer notice of the provisions of sections 4 to 7, 
inclusive. of this act. The sign shall.also notify the customer that 

- inquiries and complaints regarding~ work may be ma¢ie to the atten
tion of the consumer affairs division of the department of commerce and 
shall state the division's address and telephone number. 

-

I 
~ ~ . 

Section 9. A ~epai~ dealer who has performed diagnostic or~ work 
upon consumer goods shall not detain such goods pursuant to a common 
law or statutory lien for such work, and is not otherwise en~ed to 
the benefit of such lien, or to sue on any contract for the .e-ep-a'±!I •,vork 
done by him, unless he has complied with the requirements of sections 
4 to 8, inclusive, of this act. 

Section 10. l. Any person who, in the course of his business or.occu
pation, knowingly violates the provisions of sections 4 to O, inclusive, 
of this act is engaging in a deceptive trade practice. Any such viola
tion is subject to the provisions of NRS 598.360 to 598.640, inclusive. 

2. ·The attorney general, commissioner of consumer affairs or any 
district attorney may bring an action to recover from any person who 
fails to comply in any material respect with the provisions of sections 
4 to 8, inclusive, of this act a civil penalty as follO\vS: 

(a) $250 for the first violation. 
(b} $500 for the second violation. 
(c) $1,000 for the third or any sub~cquent violation. 

Tn any action bronl_Jht pursu;int to Nl{S 598.540 and NHS 59B.570 to 598.600, 
inclusive, the civil pcn~lty provided in this subsection may be re
covered in addition to the penalties provided in subsections 1 <1nd 3 of 
NRS 598.640. 



• 
3. ~uch civil pcnaltir-s shall be in addition to any other 

>~nalty or remedy available [or the enforcement of sections 4 
to 8, inclusive, of this act. 

. . 1 . b f ~ d 1 h 4. For any v10 ation y an employee o a rep~t~ ca er, t. e 
employee and the ~ dealer arc jointly li<ible. 

-

-

365 



• 

-

~. 

1 
2 
3' 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14° 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
so .. 

, 
--- 4 . . 

S1:c. J 1. NRS 59RA to j,; hereby amcndnl to read as follows: t 
598.4 JO A pcr,on Cll!;agcs in a "clr.·ccptivc t1 ade pr:u.1icc .. whcn in 

thc l·om,c of his hu,incss or <)('c11patio11 he: ! -

J. K1wwingly p:1',,cs off roo<ls <1r st·n·kcs "" those of ;mother. 
2. Knowingly mah·s a faf<;c n·pn·scntation as le> the s,111rc-e, sponsor-

ship, :rppnwal or n·11ification of goods or ,crviccs. , 
3. Knowingly m:,kc~ a fah.c rcprc.,n1t:1tinn as 10 ;rlliliation, connec-

tion, a,;,odation with or c,:nifkation. by another. · 
4. Uses tkccpthc rcpn.:s~·nt:itions or de,ignati()nS <1f t;coirapMc origin 

in <.:nnm·ction with !'1\CHls or sc·r\·iccs. 
5. Knowingly ~1:ikcs a f:ihc rl'prc~cnt:ition as to the 1.:harac!trb,tics, 

ingredients, u~cs, brncfits, alterati011!'. or quantities of £0(lds or services 
or a fahc n:prcsc:ntation as to the spomorshir, :-ipproval, status, affiliation 
or conncctilln of a pc.rson lhcr~with. 

6. Rcprc\cnts that goods arc original or new if. he knows or should 
know that they arc deteriorated, :-iltcrcd, reconditioned, reclaimed, used 
or sccondh;md. · ..,. 

7. Rcprc<:.cnts that goods or sc,:viccs arc of a p~rticular standard, 
quality or grade, or that goods arc of a particular style or model, if he 
knows or should know that thcv arc of another. · 

8. Disparages the goods .. ~crviccs or business of another by false or 
misleading r..:prcscntation of fact -

9. Advcrti5-cs goods or scn·iccs with intent not to sell them as adver• 
tiscd. ~ · · 

10. Advert i,cs !'.(Xlds ·or services with intent not to supply rca,onably 
expectable public fktn:-ind, unless. the advertisement discloses a limitation 
of qu;intity. · 

11. Advertises under the guise of ohtaining sales pcasonncl when in 
fact the purpose is to first sell a product or scr\'ice to the sales personnel 
applicant. . · · 

J 2. r-.fakcs fatsc or misleading statements of fact concerning the price 
of goods or scn·iccs, or the rca.11;ons for, existence o{ or amounts of price 
reductions. .. 

13. Employs "bait and switch" advertising, which cnnsists of an 
attractive but insinc..:rc ofTcr to sell a product or service , .. hich the seller 
in truth docs not intend or desire to sell, accompanied by one or more of 
the f0l1owing practices: 

(a) Rdusal to show the pwduct advertised. · 
(b) Disparagement in any m:-itcrial respect of the advertised prod_uct or 

the terms of sale. . . 
( c) Rcquiring tic-in sales or other uricfo:doscd conditions to be met 

rri0r lo sdling the :idvcrlisc<l product or service. . 
(d) Rdusal to take orders for the product advertised for delivery 

within a n .. ·asunahlc time. 
(c) Slw,(·ing or dnnonstrating a dd,:ctivc rroduct whkh is mm!.ahte 

or impractical for the p111 pows set forth in th~ advi.'rtis,'tnl·nt. 
(f) Acal't'pting a <kpcisit for the prnd111.":t and suh:-cqut·ntly :;witching the 

p11rd1asc oakr to a highl'r prkc-d item. 
(g) failure to make ddiwries of the protlm:t within a rcaM1nahlc time 

or to make a rdund tlwrdor. 

I r 

366 

• ,, 
l 
J 

t 
1 
i • t 

.. 
1 
t· 
I 
: 

! 
·I 

I 

! 

l 

I 
• 

i 

' i 
. l 
' 



-
l 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 , - 26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44· 
45 
46 
47 
4ft 
49 
50 

-

-; 

--••·- s 
14. Knowin1:,ty foil!. to ickntify floo,I lf;unag<.·d or waf-cr.,T.irnaccd 

gnocfc; a-. hl •.uch cl:unacc-s. . 
. , IS. Sofjcifs by h'kphonc.- or cloor to dC1or as a sclkr, trnlcss_ the ~Iler 

icl,.:nlific!. himwtr, whom he r~·prl•,enls :11ul tht." purpose:,;( his c:tll wifhin 
30 Sl"l"f'l'fl(lc, afh.:r h,·cirminc 111(" l"OllVCr!-alion. 

16. Knowitll'ly sl:ltcs that scrvict."s, r,.:1..Jac·L•mcnl p:irls or n·p:1irs arc, 
• 

0 
• 11 n<:t.·<11:J wl1<.:11 no such si.:1 \'kcc;, fl•phil"~·111-·11t parts or n:patrs arc act1m Y 

m:cdi:d. 
J 7. Knowingly 1•iol11t,·s the prm·iiiom of .\t•<'tio11s 4 to 8, i11du.,;ive, of 

thi.t uct, rt'lating lo rt'pair of comw11,·r goods. · 
Sf..c. 12. NRS 598.5 IO is hcrdw ;unl·n,kd to re-ad as foJhm·s: 
598.5 JO When the commissioner has l':lll~C lo hdievc th:tt any p.:rson ·• 

has engaged or is engaging in any dC'ccpti~c tr~ade practice, he may: 
). . Request such person to file a st_atem"nt or report in writing umlcr 

oath or. otherwise, on such forms as :,.hall be prescribed by the c,,mmis
sioncr, :is to all facts anq r)rs11r:i1_stanccs concerning the snlc o! atkCflise
mcnt of property or the ~of co11s1m1t?r go(>ds as dcfii1rd m sectwn ~ 
of this act by such person, and such other data and information as he may -
deem ni:cc!>sary. . 

2. Examine under oath any person in . connection with the sale or.· 
advcrti~.:-mcnt of any pn)pcrty [.] or the~/ con.wmcr goods as· 
defined in section 3 of this net. · 

3. Examine any prop.:-rty or sample thereof, record, book, document, 
account or paper as he mav tk~·m necessary. · 

4. Make true copies, ~tt the expense of the c6nsumcr affairs division 
of the. department of c,,mmcrcc, of any record, book, document, account 
or paper c~amined, as provided in subsection 3 of this section, which 
copies may be off crc-d into c\'i(k-nce in lictt of the originals thereof in 
actions brought pursuant to ~RS 598.530 and 598.540. 

5. Pursuant to an order of any district court, impound any sample of 
property which is material to such deceptive· trade practice and retain the 
pwperty in his possession until C(l-rnpJction of all proceedings as provided 
in NRS 598.360 to 598.640, inclusive. An o.rcfor shall not be issued pur-. 
suant to this subsection unless the commissionl.!r and the court give the 
nn·us~·d full oppl)rtunity to bt: heard and unless the co1rimissioncr pfl.)vcs 
by ckar and c.:on,·incing C\'hkncc that the business activitks t)f the ac.:cused 
will not b~ impaired thereby. -

SEC. 13. NRS.598.530 is hereby amcn~kd to read as follows: 
598.530 1f any person· foils to cooperate with any irm:stigation, as 

pro\'idcd in NRS 598.5 I 0, or if any person fails to obey a subpcna issued 
by the cc.1rnmissioncr, tl1c coinmissioncr may apply to any district court 
for ('quitahlc relief. Such application shall state n•,m1nahlc grounds show
ing that such rdicf is necessary to terminate or prevent a tkccptivc trade 
prac-tke. H the courHs safo.fh.-d of such rc:1S(lnab1c grounds, the court 
may: . 

J. Gr:mt injn~rdicf restraining the.sale or advertis<."mcnt of any 
prl'!P'-·rty or rh,·-~-oJ ccm.fumcr goods as 1h'fi11t•t! in section 3 u/ this cJct 
by s11d1 pl·rson. . . 

· 2. R\·,p1irc lhc attendance or or the pwJw.·tion or doc-um1.'nts by !\UCh 
p1.•rson, nr both. 

' 

.... 

.-

·-

367 

I 



• , 
1 
2· 
3 
4 
5 
6. 
1 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

'34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

.. 40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
·15 

.46 
47 
4S 
49 
50 

.· 
-·-- 6 

3. firant ,•!her rdicr nccc,.,;:1ry ro c-oinpd compli:tncc by '>tk·h pcri,un. 
St:C, 14. NHS S9M.MO is hnehy an11·ntk1J to rca<I :ti. follows: 

· 591<.<>·10 I. Any pcrwn whn \·iol:111'~ any ·rnurl ,1nlcr or .injunction 
i.,,;ucd pm:-11a11t lo ;',:RS 51Jk.J(i0 to 59XJ,'.\0, indu,ivc, upon a n•mplai1?t 
broui;hl hy thl.' \;Ulllltti\,i11ncr or !hi.!' ,fo,11 id :1Horm.:y or auy \:lllllliy of thtJ 
Mate "h:iH forfl'it :ind pay to the g\.·1t.:1al food in lhc .. ,ate tn::, .. ury a t.:ivil 
penalty of not mote 1han $10,000 for ·e,1d1 vi11lalion. Fur the rnr/1n-.c of 
1hi~ ¼'<.·lion, 01c n•H.rt h\uing :rny such ortfl.!'r or injunction :i,hat. retain 
juri,diction on-r any sm;h action or proc1..·t·tling. Such civil penalties shall 
be in atf<lition 10 any other penalty or H'IIWtly ,n·:iifahfc for the enforce~ 
Jnent of the prcwisions of NRS 598.360 to 59RA30, inch,~ive. · 

2. In any action hrouglil pursuant lo NRS 598.5-10 and NRS 598.570 
lo 598.(100, indm,ive, if the court finds that .my person has wilffuUy 
cnvr:rd in a dcc1.:ptiyc trndc pr:icticc cnurncn,tcd in .mb.w-ctions l to 16, 
inclwfre, of NRS .598.410, the commissioner or Ilic district attorney of 
any county in this slate hrlnging \llch action may recover a 1:ivil penalty 
not lo CX<.'C'cd $2,500 for each vinlalion. 

3. Any person.firm, or any 0mc:cr nr man.i!;ins.it('nt of any corpora.,. 
tion or as..,ociation who knowingly and willfully engages in a deceptive 
trndc practice enumerated in NRS 598.410 shall be punished: 

(a) For the first or SC'COnd offense, f(,r a nfr,dcmcanor. 
(b) For the third ofTense and all subsequent offenses,; for a gross mis

d~·nwanor. 
4. As used fo 1his section the term "violation,. includes a repetitive 

or continuous violation arising out of the- same act. 
.$.J:e. JS, :>mS....J.OS ~@v ···ncftd~Ho'tVJ! -
108.270 Subject to the pro,+:iZins of NRS J0~.315 [.] and sec/kif( 

9 of ·s <JCI, any p,;rson or persons, company or corporation cngn(c'd in 
the bus1 ~ss of buying or !-t:lling :iutonwhiles or airplanes, or"'lccping a · 
garage or a1 )()ff, or pl:1cc for the !-lora_gc, m:iintcn:mce, · €ping or repair 
of motor ;.·chi.:- 1.. or airplanes, moton.:ydcs, motor or · rpl:rnc equipment, 
or traikrs, or tc~'i: g a trailer park for rent· of parking space _for 
trailers, and who in rn~·ction therewith tores, maintains, k~·~•ps or · 
repairs any motor vehicle, "rplane, motor ;de, mottlr or airplane cquip-
mcnt, or trailer, or furnishc · cccsso · . , f:iciJitks, services or "upplii."S 
therefor, at the request or with consent of the owner or its 01' his 
rt:prcscot.itives, or at the dirc.~r(m o any peace officer or other :mthor
izcd person who orders .thef'towing or -fl)ragc of any vehicle through 
any action pc-rmitltd b · ffiw, has a lien upo . 1ch motor ychide. airpf:lne, 
motorcycle, motor airplane equipment, or tr~ or any part or parts 
thereof for 1hc 1111 due for such towing, storing, 1 • • 11aining, keeping 
or ·repamn" such motor vehicle, airpl:mc, motorcycle, wtor or air
plane t.'l • uwnt. or trailer, or for l:1hor furnishrd thereon, o furnish
ing ;i • ~•s,;orics, f:1cilitics. services or supplit"'S tlu:rdor, and for • It costs 
in rrcti in l'nfor\.·ing such lien, and may, without pr<kcss of law, tktain 
such motor vdiidc, airplane, mowr~·yck, motor ur ;1irplane equipment, 
Qf4~111ir 'll wy litt~f-i.~ Ll'l1h1lly in hi.I pt''t:'l._!11:'h(lli nmH ~men !-Ulll i_s rnid. 

SEC. It:" NRS 108.370 is lwrcby :1ml'ndcd to read as follows: 
JOS.3'l0 l. [Ewry] Subjc·ct to the proi·tsimts'c>f s,·ctiot1 9 uf lliis ,' 

act, ,.,.,.,). pcrs,1n, fit'm llr l"Ot'l'l\lration cn1:atl'd in pc-rfonni,tg work Ujll.lR 

.. 

•. 

l 



• 

-
' 

i 

I 
j_ 
I 
I 
I 
' 
j 

l 
i 

j 
I 

J 
2 
3 
4 

\ 5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32· 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
41 
48 
49 

--- 7 

:iny watch, clock or j<.',..,·dry, for a pr-kc, sh:111 have a .lkn upon lhc w;itch, 
do1:k or jl'wclry for the :111101111t of any acctiunl that may he due for the 
work done th1.:rton. 'f11c lien \hall :1ho indude the value or al,ii"t:cd ,price, 
if any, of all matc, i.ds r urni,ht·d by till· fo·nholtlcr in (.'OOlll''· lion with the 
work. 

2. If any ;11:count for work• clouc or m:itc·riafs furnislwd shall tt·m:rin , 
unp'aid for 1 'year after C:(\111plcting the work, lhe Jin1holtkr may, upon 
30 tlays' notice in w1 iting to the owner spn·ifying 1J1c amount due and · 
informing him that the p;1) mcnt of the ;imount <l11c within :m <lays will 
1:utirk him to rnl<.:l'tn the property, sell any ,uch article or :111idcs at 
puhlic or bona tid.: pii,ate s.ik lo s:1fo.fy the atcount. , . 

3. The notice may he st:rvcd by rq;i-.h:rl·d or ccrtifkd mail with 
return rcn:ipt dem:ul(kd, directed to the rnvnl'r'l> last knuwn addrt'SS, or, 
if the owner or his aJ<lri.:ss be unk11uwn, it may he posted in ty;o puhJic 
plates in the town or city ,vhcrc the pwpl.'rl}' is locareo. 

4. ·n1c proceeds of the sale, after paying the cxprni,.es there-of, shall 
fin.t he applit--d to liquidate the in<l1:btcdn~·s.!> secured by the lien, and the 
.balance, ff any, i,.hall he paid over to tile owner. · 

5. Nothing contained in this section '.-hall be construed ,is prcvc:nting 
the Jit:nholdcr from waiving the lien ht·rcin prodtk:<.I for, andc. suing upon 
the amount if h<.: elects to do so. 
-sr.c. 11. ~'\!l3 10.':.G7cY1s hi:r...:by an1L·ni1r'd to n:1d 11!'! kiHoci;s. -8.670 l. Evl!ry hoat or VC'~~c1 u,cd in navi~ating the waters of 
this s . " or c1.msrruckd in this state is ~ubj.:ct to a lien: __ ,,,.. 

(a) Fo W:t£C'S due to p...:rsons crnplO}L'd, for work done or sei;:Yiccs 
n:ntkrcd t>n ):1rd su.::h t,0at or \'csse1. /' 

(b) [For] \·ct to the pnwisions of section 9 of this_r<tct, for all 
debts due to pa'.- s, Iii ms or corporations by virtu1/of a contract. 
express or implied, \\ · the owners of a boat or ,~sel, or with the 
:1gents, cootr~1ctors or sub .. 'tractors of such O\\'fl_cr,''or with {1ny person 
ha\'ing them L·mploycd to consn-ucJ, n:pair or bnnch such boat or \'Cssel, 
on .iccount of labor qonc_or matcrfoh;..[urni.:.hcd by mcdmnics, tradc;.mcn 
or others in the building, repairing, fJ.tttng.___and furnishing or equipping 
such boat or ,·essel, or on account pf 'stores o[, supplies furnished for the 
use thereof, or on .. ,ccount of l.aunchwa)'S cunstr~tcd for the Jaunchirlg 
of such boat or vcsgcl. .,, / "-., · 

(c) F.:>r .. 111 sums for .. w-f1arfage, anchorage or towagc--~such boat or 
vessel within this st~~ _. . . . . 

{d) For all c:o. S'rn_cum:d 111 cnfon:mg su~h lien. . · ...__ 
·2. Any r,' on, firm or corporati,,n entitled to a lk-n· as provil1~_in 

subscctiot may, with1)ut process <>f law, tktain such boat or vessel at, 
any ti, it is lawfully in his possl'S5ion until the sum due to him is paid.' 

3. ·n1c classes of d:iims spc-cifil·d in sub'.>ection J ~hall have priority. 
m;conli111:; to rt, .. t1ttk1 in 1Yhich thev me cmtmer .. u.id... u......_ 

Sf.iG ~t'-!,6.-\.:\00 h: li..·rtb\' ,1111c mfcd lo 1c.,d .1~ fott.'iw.~:~--
686A.300 . /trrin~me>r-who mli1.·s. n:.hide iTI~ur:mct.· shall not ilday 

making pa3 mcnt for .all)' .... motor h·hick - phyl':ical. tlalll:t£e daim after 
n~t.·d\'ing~Latt•mcntof diargcs, pursu:mt to _the pro\'il<icins --0C. (~ RS 
~5~] .,c·c__ticm 5 of this act, r wm ;my person or g;tragc prcvimisly -:,:. . 

• 
·' 

r ., 
' 

I 
I 

. ' 
i 

t. 



... . -- 8 

" 

.. 

, 
I 

, I 

• 

I 
f 
J 

t 

t 

I 

.. 

f 

J 

.. !> 

.. 

.. 



,., .. 
t)--\ h_1,1°\ ('-rJ lf-J- 75' 

MGMRNOA RNO 
2•041032E090 03/31/75 
ICS IPMRNCZ CSP 

• 
7028707234 MGM TORN LAS 
ZIP 

• 
SENATOR GENE ECHOLS CHAIRMAN COMMERCE AND 
LABOR COMMITTEE 
LEGISLATIVE BLDG 
CARSON CITY NV 89701 

371 

THE SOUTHERN NEVADA HOME BUILDERS ASSOCIATION WISHES TO HAVE READ INTO 
THE RECORDS OUR POSITION OPPOSING AB287. WE CANNOT GIVE THE STATE LABOR 
COMMISSIONER THE AUTHORITY TO CONDUCT HEARINGS WHEREBY THE RESULTS ARE 
NOT SUBJECT TO JUDICIAL REVIEW. 

ALL MEMBERS OF THE SOUTHERN NEVADA HOME BUILDERS ASSOCIATION 
PO BOX 5516 LAS VEGAS NV 8~'102 

-1904 EST 

MGMRNOA RNO 

• 

) 

) 

·, 
/ 

) 

J 



~ii\.t-\1;.¢~ 4-1-15" 
MGMkNOA fHtO \ 

:-! 

•-
SENATOH J!\M:SS i:C~O.LS, .CHA I RMAN • CONMERCE AN i} 
LABOR COMMI !TEE 
LE~! SLAT I VE BL i)G 
CARSON.CI"f't' NV P-9701 

COPIES ro SENATORS 8 MA1{LON, BLAKF.fwlORF:, lHCifMW H BRY1\N, MARGIE fr,cr~ •. · 
WARkEN NpNHOE, <iAkY SrtERRIN, AtJD WILLI.!\M R.-'\GG!O 

AB2R7 APPEARS TO UNtlEC5:SS/\RILY EXP.'HJi) THE POWERS Of. T1ili srAT2 L/H~{Hc 
COMM! SSIOtrER AND i.)£tJIES FOR EMPLOYERS T4E RI<i 1{t OF JU0ICI:%L Rsvn:w- Wi:: 
THEHEFORE k£SP2CTFULLY URGE. YOUR OPPOSI:l'ION ro· T,IS BILL . . 

ALLAN M,. BRUCE {)'JANA GER THE ASSOCIATF:n GENERAL r.otJTRi\CTORS OF A~tt.iUC.A.f, 
'-NEVADA C:1APTEH SOUTHERN NEVADA JIVISION 

. l64R EST 

MfJOA RO 

.;,· . -~ -i_ 

• <'.'.:" 
r,; 

';t)~ 

, '~, ·. ":.i 

· .. :[ 

,'.), :;-
', ~ .. 

····Ji 

·· .. o-:: 



373 



. •, . . 

.ile Homes Manufacturers Assodatfon 
Tlw l\h,bile llome.~ J\fonufactur('1•s A!l.1<1ei:Uio11 (MH.1\1,\) Is a uon•prolit 

lriuk m·isanizatiot\ tn aerve the mohitc home industry and promote industry 
g1·owtlo by pnwidinR better t.1<11• for sucCci,'l!l\11 <1peratio11. ft ls voluntarily 
gnpp,.,nr i hy m;,m1fi1Cturcrs, s11pplit>rS, and rdal<'d service organizations. It 
h;,, .:, ,~1.1mJ,nlls Division with field engincrring p<'r111l1H1el to visit n1ember 
plam~ 1•i,11ut11rly, inspectl11g un!tt and assisti111t when Mceuiry in the r.orl'!'C• 
tion ol a11y deviations from the ita11dards applk.nble to nmM!e homes. MHMA 
!\lanufadurtiu must comply with the proviri611s of this Staodard :1s a r.ondilion 
of tnemhetship. 

NaHonal Fite Protection Association 
The Nat1<m✓1l Fire Prot<'r.tion Aisociation (NFPA) is a non-profit technical 

and nlucational <ll'gani,ation to prmnoce the science and impt(}ve the 111etbods 
of fire p,vtection. Organized in 11196, the Association has a broad-scale stand• 
,mls-makioµ: program to aid in its objective to reduce loss of life and destruction 
of property by !kc. The Association publishes the standard; developed under 
its aegis in pamphlet editious (such as this) and ill what is known as the Na
tional Fire Codes (a multi-volume compilation annually updated, containing 
all current Ni' PA Codes, Starniards and Recommended Practices). For full 
information about the Association and for a list of i.ts, publications, write to the 
Association •s Headquarters. 

Trailer Coach Association 

. The Trailer Coach Association represents the manufacturers of mobile 
homes and recreational vehicles, dealers and suppliers in the Western States 
while drnwing its members from oil sections of the country. Founded in 19%, 
the Association ~ponsors mobile home and rcc1·catio11al vehicle shows in the 
,,i.1jor western cities and has research programs dedicated to advance the 
proper use of mobile homes and recrt:11.tional vehicles. It has a Standards 
Department which works with the enforcing officials in the various Western 
States m encaurage . compliance· with the rec:onunendations contained in this 
Standard. · 

America.it National Standards Institute 
'-»)-, ' ,, ~>c, 

The American No1fionaJ Standards Institute (ANSI) is the national co
ordinating institution for voluntary standardization in the U.S.A. through 
which orianization:i ~imted with standardiµtion may CQOperate in recog
nizing, ~tablishing and improving standards in this oounuy. Approval of a 
standard' by the institute it. based on a consensus of those essentially concerned 
with its ~ and provisions. 'the Institute has a Member Body Council, a 
Coniumer Council, and a Company Member Council. The Member Body 
Council is composed of i.wn•proitt tecbnica.l, prolessional, scientinc, trade, or 
. other membership assoclatt.'5;. societies, or organfaatioos which ate of national 
~. ;m,.4 rccogrlition. 'X'be Mobile Homes· Manufacturers· .l\lisociation, Na
dnnal fire Protettion A.siioclation, and tbe Trailer Coach Association are 
hkmber Bodies of the ANSI. The addres, of the ANSI is 1430 Broadway, 
New Yo$. N.Y. S00\7. 

Standard for 

Mobile Home Parks 
NPPA No. 501A- 1974 

ANSI Al 19,3 

1974 Edition of Standard for Mobil• Home Parks 

501A-l 

This Standard was developed by the Sectional Committee on 
Mobile Hume Parks and processed through the Correlating Com• 
mittee 011 Mobile Homes and Recreational Vehicles. The involved 
committees are organized under the aegis of the American Na
tional Standards Institute (ANSI), sponsored by the Mobile Homes 
Ma1mfacturers Association, the National Fire Protection Associa
tion, .the Recreational Vehicle Institute, and the Trailer Coach 
Association. A listing of the Correlating Committee and the Sec
tional Committee membership is shown on the following pages. 

This Edition of the Standard was approved by the National Fire 
Protection Association at its 78th Annual Meeting held in Miami 
Beach, Florida, May 20-24, 1974. 

Revisions of the 1973 Standard (as approved by NFPA and ANSI) 
for this 1974 edition include new or revised provisions in Paragraphs 
2.17, 3.1, 3.3, 3.3.2, 3.6, 4.1, 5.11.2, 6.3, 6.4, 7.1.2.4, 7.1.5, 7.1.5.3, 
7.2.2, 7.2.3.4, 9.1.3.1, 9.1.3.2, 9.1.5, 9.1.6, 10.1.7, 10.2.1, 10.2.2, 
10.3, 10.4.1, 10.4.2, 10.5.1, 10.5.7, and the Appendixes. In addi
tion, Chapter 8 has been revised to coordinate the provisions of this 
Standard with Part B of Article 550 of the National Electrical Code 
{NFPA No. 70-1974; ANSI Cl-1974). Vcrtir.al rules on the margin 
of the affected pages indicate those provisions containing substantive 
revisions. 

History and Development of the Standard 
NFPA activity in this general area commenced in 1937 when the 

NFPA organized its first Committee on Trailers and Trailer Courts. 
The first standard covering Trailer Coach Camps appeared in 1939, 
with revisions in 1940, 1952, 1960, 1964, 1971, 1972, and 1973. 
This Edition replaces the 1973 and earlier NFPA documents and 
is a companion to the Standard for Mobile Homes (N.FPA No. 
501B-t974; ANSI A119.1). . . 

The American National Standards Institute (ANSI) approved the 
1972 NFPA edition on May 8, 1973 and the 1973 NFPA edition on 
December 28, 1973. It was first designated ANSI A177.1 but was 
redesignated in 1973 as A119.3. 

Attention is also called to the Standard fer Mobile Homes (NFPA 
No. SOtB-1974; ANSI A119.1), to the Standard for Recreational 
Vehicles (NFPA No. 5010-1974; ANSI A119.2), and to the Stand
ard for Recreational Vehicle Parks (NFPA No. 501D-1974; ANSI 
A119.4). All are produced under the auspices of the Correlating 
Committee on MobUe Homes and Recreational Vehicles. 

•1 · 
! 



,.,,--..,, 
hile Hornes Manufacturers Association 

Tl,,· Mohilr. llom,-s 1'l1111ul'a1·1111·<'111 ,-\ll!K,d,llh,11 (l\111~1,\) 11 a w,o-pwtil 
tr:uk 111)ta11iu1tio11 lo ll<"rvc tlw. 1111,hilc home i1•rl111,try and prumolc industry 
grown. h)• p1·11,i,li11~ IK·tter to,il~ (or succ«'ll!lrul ,,,,.·rntic•n. It is \'tnunt.irily 
:111p1"·' ·. : ;,,. 111.11111r,wu1rc-1-s, s111:plit-rs~ and n•l,,tr,t R•·1·,i:·c organizations. lt 
h;, .. · '.;.11,tl.1111~ IJivisinn with lirld cngi11t't'1'i11g pl'1'llu1111cl lo visil nm11hrr 
pla,,h 1t·1111lm·ly, inspccling 1111i1s and as.1iRtinr. when nt.et'.ti1ary in the n>rrr.c• 
1ion of ,111)· d!:dations from the nandards applkahlc to rnul,ile homes. MHMA 
1'1:muf:-tLim·cr~ 111w,1 comply with the provi5ions of thiR Stam.1.trJ aR a wnditiun 
of mc·ni',crship. 

Natio11al Fire Protection Association 
Thi' N,111011.,: Firr l'mtr,~tlun A.soci:11i1,n (Nl•'PA) is a non-profit technical 

,uul nh,c.alion,,1 org,mi✓ali,m to pr,lmotc the sdr.nce and impn>vc the methods 
t>f hr,· i .,u,ctiou. 01"({/lllized in 11196, the A,s,,ciation has a broad-scale sta1td• 
.,nh-111:110,1!." prn1:rn111 t.o .,id in its objn:tivc lo rciducc le& of life and destruction 
of propl'rt\" :,y a1·~. ·1 he .'\ssociation publishc~ the itanclards devt>Joped uuder 
its .tr~is i11 p.,aaphlet cditiou~ (~11ch as this) and in what iR known as che Na
tional Fire Co,l.rs (a multi-volume compilation annually updated, containing 
all current NI· l'.\ Codes, Stand.uds and Recommended Practices) .. For full 
information about the Association an,I for a list of its publications, w1·ite to the 
.\ssociatio1> ·, Headquarters. 

Trailer Coach Aijsociation 

The Tr;iil<:r Coach Association represents the n1a11ufacturers of mobile 
homes and recreational vehicles, dealers and suppliers in the Western Statt..s 
,.,-f ,Ir d, .,winf{ its 111cmh{'rS from all 5cetions or the country. Foundrcl in 1936, 
1lw .·\sw.-i,1tio11 ·,pnusm·s mobile IH>IIII' and 1Tt:n·a1imrnl VC'hkk shows in the 

, ljur wrstrrn .:ities and has rf'JWnrcb program~ dedicated to .1dvancc the 

1 .,. ,per us•~ of illobilc hom<"; and recreational \'chiclt"~. It has a Standards 
lkpa1·tmc111 ";hich works with the enforcing officials in the various Western 
States to e1icouragc compliance with the recommendations contained in thia 
Standard. 

American National Standards ln.stitute · 
The .'\111<'rica11 N.ction.11 Standards lnslitutc (ANSI) is the national eo

unlina.ting i11s1it11tion for \'uluntary standan.Uution in the U.S.A. thruugh 
which orr,,11,i ✓,ttiuns ¢ot1c:erncd with 1tand11rcli.1.ation may i:ooperatc in rccog• 
ninm.r, Ntablishin,; and improving standards in this country. Approval of a 
standnrd by the h,stitutc is baaed on a conaenaus of lhosc essentially ooncerned 
with its scclpe and provision.,. The Institute has a Member Body Council, a 
Correumcr Council, and a Con1pany Member Counc:il. The Member Body 
Council is CQ111pmed of non-profit technical, profeuional, scientific, trade, or 
uthcr mcmbenhip associatc:s, societies, or organizations which are of nauenal 
~wpc and recognition. · The Mobile Homes Manufacturers A<;sociadon, Na
tional fire Prt>tt'ction ~iation, an!i the Tr.tiler C'.tmch .r\ssoci.ttion an
Mcmbe,· BodiC'JI of tbe ANSI. The addresa or •he r\NSI is 1430 Broadway, 
Nt:w York, N.Y. 10017, 

~ ..... 

,..-....__ 
19.3-1 

Standard for 

Mobile Home Parks 
NFPA No, I01A- 1974 

ANSI A119,3 

1974 Edition of Standard for Mobile Home Parks 

501A-l 

This Standard was developed by the Sectional Committee on 
Mobile Home Parks and processed through the Correlating Com
mittee on Mobile Homes and Recreational Vehicles. The involved 
committees are organized under the aegis of the American Na
tional Standards Institute (ANSI), sponsored by the Mobile Homes 
Manufactu1·ers Association, the National Fire Protection Associa
tion, the Recreational Vehicle Institute, and the Trailer Coach 
Association. A listing of the Correlating Commit-tee and the Sec
tional Committee membership is shown 01\ the following pages. 

This Edition of the Standard was approved by the National Fire 
Protection Association at its 78th Annual Meeting held 'in Miami 
Beach, Florida, May 20-24, 1974. -

Revisions of the 1973 Standard (as approved by NFPA and ANSI) 
for this 1974 edition include new or revised provisions in Paragraphs 
2.17, 3.1, 3.3, 3.3.2, 3.6, 4.1, 5.11.2, 6.3, 6.4, 7.1.2.4, 7.1.5, 7.1.5.3, 
7.2.2, 7.2.3.4, 9.1.3.1, 9.1.3.2, 9.1.5, 9.1.6, 10.t.7, 10.2.1, 10.2.2, 
10.3, 10.4.1, 10.4.2, 10.5.1, 10.5.7, and the Appendixes. Ill addi
tion, Chapter 8 has been revised to coordinate the provisions of this 
Standard with Part B of Article 550 of the National Electrical Code 
(NFPA No. 70-1974; ANSI Ct-1974). Vcrli<'al rulcii on the mar~in 
of the affected pages indicate those provisions containing ~·uhst,mtive 
revision,;. 

History and Development of the Standard 
NFPA ~ctivity in this general area commenced in 1937 when the 

NFPA organized its first Committee on Trailers and Trailer Courts. 
The first iifomlard rovcl"in1;'Trailcr Coach Camps appeared in 1939, 
with rcvisious in 1940, 1952, 1960, 1964, 1971, 1972, and 1973. 
This Edition replaces the 1973 and earlier NFPA documents and 
is a conipanion to the Standard for Mobile Homes (NJ<'PA No. 
501B-1974; ANSI A119.t). . 

The American National Standards Institute (ANSI) approved the 
1972 NFPA editio11 on May 8, 1973 and the 1973 NFPA edition on 
December 28, 1973. It was first designated ANSI A177.t but was 
redesig.nated in 1973 as At19.3. · 

Attention ii also cal1ed to the Standard fer Mobile Homes (NFPA 
No. 5018-1974; ANSI A119.1), to the Standard for Recreational 
V~ (NFPA No. ~tC-1974; ANSI A119.2),·and to the Stand
ard fol' :Recreational Vehicle Parks·(NFPA Ne; SOtD-1974; ANSI 
A119A}~ All arc produced under the auspices or the Correlating 
Cotrunittee on Mobile Homes and RecreatiOl\al '-'.'ehkles. 

~'. 
I 

' i 
1-
-'C) VJ .. ..J 
\M 
~ .. 

l 



-

• 

/t, 6, l✓ c/ / 
607. 150 

fRIOR TO 1973 LEGISLATIVE CHANGE 

607 .150 INSPECTIGrl OF PLACES OF EMPLOYMENT; PENALTY FOR REFUSAL TO 
ALLOW ENTRY TO LABOR COMMISSIONER. 

1. The labor cor.1missioner shall have the power to enter any store, 
foundry, mill, office, workshop, mine or public or private works at any 
reasonable time for the purpose of: 

384 

(a) ~atheri.~g facts and s_t_,:itistics contemplated by this chapter; and 
(b) Examining safeguards and methods of protection from danger to 

employees, the sanitary conditions of the buildings and surroundings; 
and • 
make a record thereof. 

2. Any owner, corporation, occupant or officer who shall refuse such 
entry to the labor commissioner, his officers or agents shall be guilty of a 
misdemeanor. 

FOLLOWING LEGISLATIVE CHANGE AND CITATION ERROR 

607.150 INSPECTION OF PLACES OF EMPLOYMENT; PENALTY FOR REFUSAL TO 
ALLOW ENTRY TO LABOR COMMISSIONER. 

1. The labor commissioner shall have the pO\ver to enter any store, 
foundry, mill, office, workshop, mine or public or private works at any 
reasonable time for the purpose of gathering facts and statistics contem
plated by chapter 618 of NRS and to make a record thereof. 

2. Any owner, corporation, occupant or officer who shall refuse such 
entry to the labor commissioner, his officers or agents shall be guilty of a 
misdemeanor . 



• 

-

• 

-_. ... ,• -

r 
I 
i , 

' - . 

I 

r· 
i 

,· 
-j 

i 

i .. 

r· 
i 

' i----~ 
i 
1. ·' 

r· 
l ; 

,-- ' 

I 
l 

r. 
I •. J 

r 
l 
l " 

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND IIEALTII 618.005 

TilLE, PURPOSE AND DEFINITIONS 

' 618.005 Short title. This chapter may be cited as the Nevada Occu-
pational Safety and Health Act. · 

(Added to NRS by 1973, l 010) 

618.015 Pnrpose of.chapter. 
1. .It is the purpose of this chapter to provide safe and healthful work-

ing conditions for every employee by: 
(a) Establishing regulations; 
(b) EfTectively enforcing such rcgµlations: 
(e) Educating and training employees; and 
(d) Establishing reporting procedures for job-related accidents and ill-

nesses. / · 
2. The legislature finds thtit such safety and health in employment is 

a matter greatly affecting the public interest of this state. 
(Added to NRS by 1973, 1010) 

618.025 Definitions. As used in this chapter, unless the context 
· otherwise requires, the words and terms defined in NRS 618.035 to 

618.165, inclusive, have the meanings ascribed to thent-in such sections. 
(Added to NRS by 1973, 1010) 

618.035 "Board" defined. "Board" means the review board estab
lished by NRS 618.565. 

(Added to NRS by 1973, 1010) 

618.045 "Commts.sion" defined. "Commission" means the Nevada 
industrial commission. 
· (Added to NRS by J 973, 1010) 

' 618.055 "Department" defined. "Department" means the depart
ment of occupational safety and health. 

(Added to NRS by 1973, 1010) 

618.065 "Director" defined. "Director" means the director of the 
department of occupational safety and health. 

(Added to NRS by 1973, 1010) 

618.075 "Emergency order" defined. "Emergency order" means a 
restraining order issued by the department for full or partial cessation of 
operations where conditions may cause death or serious physical harm. 

(Added to NRS by 1973, 1010) 
'; 

618.085 "Employee" defined. "Employee" means every person who 
is required, permitted or directed by any employer to engage in any 

(1973) 
20975 

... 
• 

385 
, 

' .. 



• 

• 

A.B. 241 

The significant amendm~nt contained in thic; proposed 

bill occurs in line 5 where the reference for authority 

is changed from chapter 618 of NRS to chapter 601 of NRS. 

Chapter 618 refers specifically and solely to occupa

tional safety'and health. Thus, the existing power of 

the labor corT'missioner to enter the premises of an employer 

and gather information 1s 1 imited to matters affecting occu

pational safety anj health. 

By deleting reference to chapter 618 and substituting a 

reference to 607, the above-mentioned powers of the labor 

commissioner are taken out from .!clJ)der the l imitations set 

forth in 618. The new chapter 607 has no limitations what

soever with respect to the objective or nature of visits 

to and demands upon employers for information. 

Our strong objection to this bill is found in line 8 

!'his officers or agents 11
• This woul-d allow the labor com

missioner to appoint a business agent of -a union as an 

"officer" or 11 agent 11
• It is entirely possible that the 

union business agent could be involved in a dispute with 

the employer. 

I f t h i s b i 1 1 i s n e c e s s a r y the wo rd s II h i s of f i c e r s or 

agents" should be delqted from li-ne 8. 
/ 

NEVADA ASSOCIATION ,~r:-_,H/.OYERS 
/ . . . / ,.,t·, •' ._ '----

- " .. ' 
CLINTON G. KNOLL 
General Manager 

l--1 

386 



• 

-

• 

REMARKS ON A.B. 287 

BY 

STAN JONES 

NEVADA STATE LABOR COMMISSIONER . 

AHo.c h men+ ..i 

387 

DURING THE BIENNIUM 1972 - 74 THE NEVADA STATE LABOR COMMISSION RECEIVED . 
ANO PROCESSED IN EXCESS OF 65,000 WAGE CLAIMS AND COMPLAINTS IN WHICH THERE 

WAS ALLEGED A VIOLATION OF THE LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS LAWS OF NEVADA. 

DURING THE SAME BIENNIUM WE RECOVERED NEARLY ONE-HALF MILLION DOLLARS IN 

UNPAID WAGES. 

NOT TO BELABOR YOUR TIME BUT I WOULD LIKE TO READ PARTS OF SOME OF THE LETTERS 

WE RECEIVE. I DO THIS SO THAT YOU WILL KNOW THE ADMINISTRATION OF OUR LABOR 

LAWS IS DONE IN AN OBJECTIVE AND IMPARTIAL MANNER. * 

I THINK THESE WILL GIVE YOU SOME IDEA OF THE PROBLEMS WE FACE EVERY DAY. IT'S 

ALSO OBVIOUS WE'RE NOT GOING TO WIN.VERY MANY POPULARITY CONTESTS. 

LET ME GIVE YOU AN EXAMPLE OF A CASE AND RESULTING COMPLAINT THAT WOULD NOT 

HAVE HAPPENED IF A.B. 287 HAD BEEN LAW. IT IS IRONIC PERHAPS THAT ONE OF THE 

MORE VOCAL OPPONENTS OF THIS BILL REPRESENTED THE EMPLOYER AT THE FACT FINDING 

LEVEL. 

THE CLAIMANT WAS A 56 YEAR OLD FEMALE AND 35 YEAR RESIDEtJT OF NEVADA. SHE WAS 

EMPLOYED AT $2.70 PER HOUR. SHE FILED A COMPLAINT WITH THE LABOR COMMISSION AND 

FOLLOW I NG PROPER NOT! CE TO THE RESPONDENT AND THE RESPONDENT I S MANAGEMENT TEA~~ 

OF REPRESENTATIVES A FACT FINDING MEETING WAS CALLED . 

FOLLOWING THE PRESENTATION OF ALL PERTINENT FACTS SUFFICIENT EVIDENCE TO MAKE 



• 

• 

-2-
388 

A PRIMA FACIE CASE WAS FOUND. NOW, IF A.B. 287 HAD BEEN LAW THE LABOR 

COMMISSIONER WOULD HAVE BEEN REQUIRED TO ISSUE A WRITTEN DECISION, SETTING 

FORTH FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW DEVELOPED AT A HEARING CON-
. 

DUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH STRICT REQUIREMENTS OF THE BILL. ANY DECISION 

WOULD HAVE BEEN SUBJECT TO JUDICIAL REVIEW IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ADMINISTRATIVE 

PROCEDURES ACT. 

AS THE LAW IS AT THE PRESENT TIME THE LABOR COMMISSIONER MAY ONLY CONDUCT 

WHAT AMOUNTS TO ADVISORY FACT FINDING AND REFER TO TRIAL IF A PRIMA FACIE 

SHOWING HAS BEEN MADE. 

THE EMPLOYER, AND I PRESUME THE EMPLOYER'S ASSOCIATION OF EMPLOYERS, MADE 

A STRONG PROTEST OF THE ACTIONS OF THE LABOR COMMISSIONER IN HIS FOLLOWING 

THE LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS LAWS. THEY DON'T WANT AN ADMINISTRATIVE 

HEARINGS BILL AND THEY DON'T WANT THE LABOR COMMISSIONER TO FOLLOW THE LAW. 

IT MAKES ONE WONDER IF THEY BELIEVE THE WORKERS HAVE ANY RIGHTS AT ALL; 

EXCEPTING, OF COURSE, THE RIGHT TO WORK. 

IF A RECENT DISCUSSION ON COURT RULES WAS CORRECT THEN CIVIL CASES MAY BE 

HELD IN ABEYANCE INDEFINITELY AT THE BEST AND A COMPLETE MORATORIUM ON ALL 

CIVIL CASES AT THE WORST. 

ONE ATTORNEY OBSERVED, "THE JUDICIAL SYSTEM IS NOT FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE JUDGES 

OR THE LAHYERS BUT FOR 1HE PEOPLE. 11 
-- I SUBMIT A.B. 287 IS FOR THE PEOPLE. 

I SUPPOSE THERE ARE THOSE WHO WOULD JUST AS SOON SEE THE ENFORCEMEtlT OF OUR 

LABOR LAWS HELD IN CIVIL ABEYANCE INDEFINITELY OR A COMPLETE MORATORIUM IN 

THE PERFORMANCE OF THE STATUTORY OBLIGATION OF THE NEVADA STATE LABOR 

COMMISSIONER. 



-3-

- WHAT WOULD, OR WHAT WILL HAPPEN, TO OUR CIVIL JUDICIAL SYSTEM IF THE LABOR 

COMMISSIONER IS COMPELLED TO REFER MORE THAN 3,000 CASES TO AN ALREADY CLOGGED 

CIVIL COURT CALENDAR. 

-

• 

I SUBMIT TO YOU TMAT FEARS OF ARBITRARY OR CAPRICIOUS AUTHORITY ARE HOGWASH 

AND INSTEAD A CHARADE PERPETRATED TO FRUSTRATE OR RENDER rHE LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL 

RELATIONS LAWS UNENFORCEABLE. 

THERE ARE A GOOD NUMBER OF CHECK POINTS IN A.B. 287 INCLUDING PUBLIC EXAMINATION 

AND JUDICIAL REVIEW. 

YOU'VE HEARD WE'RE AGGRESSIVE IN ENFORCEMENT AND I SUGGEST THAT'S A COMPLIMENT 

BECAUSE THAT'S THE DUTY WE'RE CHARGED WITH. WHAT I'LL TELL YOU IS WE'RE FAIR 

AND COMPLY WITH THE LAW WITH OUR AGGRESSIVE ENFORCEMENT AS THE NEARLY 1000 

CLAIMS WE'VE DROPPED WILL ATTEST TO. 

WE RECOGNIZE THERE ARE THREE MAJOR INTERESTS INVOLVED IN OUR ADMINISTRATION; 

THE PUBLIC, THE EMPLOYEE AND THE EMPLOYER. THE NEVADA STATE LABOR COMMISSIONER 

KNOWS THESE THREE INTERESTS ARE INTERRELATED. INDUSTRIAL PEACE, REGULAR AND 

ADEQUATE INCOME FOR THE EMPLOYEE, AMO UNINTERRUPTED PRODUCTION OF SERVICES ARE 

PROMOTIVE OF ALL THE INTERESTS AND WE BELIEVE A.B. 287.fl4HICH WOULD GIVE THE 

LABOR COMMISSIONER AUTHORITY TO CONDUCT HEARINGS UNDER THE LABOR LA~J'fil WILL BE 

SUPPORTIVE OF THE PUBLIC POLICY OF NEVADA. 

THE INTERACTIONS - THE INTERRELATIONSHIPS OF PEOPLE~ ARE NOT ALWAYS PREDICTABLE 

AND THE NEVADA STATE LABOR COMMISSIONER MUST DEAL WITH THAT HUMAN VARIABLE IN 

THEIR RELATIONSHIPS TO EACH OTHER AND WITH HUMAN EMOTIONS. A.B. 287 WILL 

PROVIDE WHAT. IS NEEDED FOR SUPPORT OF THE FUNDAMENTAL RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF 



-4-

• THE LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS LAWS OF NEVADA. 

• 

A NEVADA COURT SAID: 

"LEGISLATION WHICH IS ENACTED WITH THE OBJECT OF PROMOTING THE WELFARE 

OF LARGE CLA~SES OF WORKERS WHOSE PERSONAL SERVICES CONSTITUTE THEIR 

MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD MUST CERTAINLY BE REGARDED AS OF DIRECT AND VITAL 

CONCERN TO EVERY COMMUNITY AND AS CALCULATED TO CONFER DIRECT OR INDIRECT 

BENEFITS UPON THE PEOPLE AS A WHOLE, SEEKING AS IT DOES TO PROMOTE THE 

WELFARE OF A LARGE CLASS AGAINST A REAL AND EXISTING DANGER." 

EMPLOYERS AND EMPLOYER REPRESENTATIVES MAKE JUDGEMENTS OF LAW EVERY DAY. 

JUDGEMENTS THAT EFFECT THEIR EMPLOYEE'S RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES UNDER THE LABOR 

AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS LAWS OF NEVADA. THEIR JUDGEMENTS HOWEVER, DON'T 

COME UNDER THE SAME SCRUTINY AND THE SAME JUDICIAL REVIEW THAT IS PROVIDED IN 

A.B. 287 WHICH IS BEFORE YOU TODAY. THE EMPLOYER OR THE EMPLOYER'S REPRESENTA

TIVE, MANY OF WHOM ARE LOBBYISTS LOBBYING AGAINST THIS BILL. THEIR DECISIONS, 

THEIR FINDINGS OF FACT ARE NOT SUBJECT TO THE LIGHT OF PUBLIC EXAMINATION A$ 

IS THE FINDINGS OF THE NEVADA STATE LABOR COMMISSION SUBJECT TO PUBLIC EXAMINATION 

AND JUDICIAL REVIEW. 
feAJ. FCOM A .P.~. JH J.1'1'/,1c 
'i\t u I JJ ~ 1-1 bof ey -
IN CONCLUSION THEN, AS YOU HEAR THOSE WHO OPPOSE THIS BILL, WHICH MIGHT BE 

REFERRED TO AS THE LABORERS' BILL OF RIGHTS, AS YOU LISTEN TO THE TESTIMONY 

CONSIDER CAREFULLY ITS FACTUALITY AND RELEVANCY TO A.B. 287. ASK IF THE 

TESTIMONY IS OPPOSITION FOR THE SAKE OF OPPOSITION. ASK IF THEY HAVE CONFINED 

THEIR TESTIMONY TO THE LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS LAWS OF NEVADA AND HEARINGS 

OF THOSE LAWS OR IF THEY HAVE THROWN UP A SMOKESCREEN OF HALF-TRUTHS AND VEILED 

REFLECTIONS. 



•• •• 
-5- 391 

I HOPE YOU CAN CONCLUDE AS THE ASSEMBLY HAS THAT A.B .. 287 IS LEGISLATION 

THAT WILL ASSIST THE ADMINISTRATION OF OUR LABOR LAWS IN A FAIR AND EQUITABLE 

MANNER. 

, 




